

GDP

Civil War Division
Via. Orig. 1031133
Eliza Jackson
James A. Jackson
Co. H, 19, U. S. C. Inf.

October 6, 1914.

David L. Stanton, Atty.,

423 North Paca Street,

Baltimore, Maryland.

Sir:

Referring to the above-entitled claim for pension,
in which a call was made through you for the necessary evidence
on September 15, 1914, you are advised that it is further noted
that the claimant alleges in her declaration that neither she
nor soldier had been married before, whereas the soldier has
stated in a paper on file that he was married twice prior to
his marriage to Eliza, first to Rebecca Chew, and afterwards
to Sarah Weeks. The claimant should explain why she alleged
no prior marriage of soldier and furnish evidence to prove the
evidence called for in former letter.

Very respectfully,

G. M. SALTZGABER,
Commissioner.